From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 12:21 PM
To: ‘customercare Mailbox'
Subject: thank you! -- RE: Article Request - NYLM - Citizens' Group Seeks to Void

Repeal and Replacement of NY Ethics Watchdog

Greatly appreciate your assistance by the e-mailed article — and follow-up on why the system is
incorrectly stating | reached my one-article limit, when | had not.

Again, thank you.
Elena Sassower
From: rmsalonga@alm.com <rmsalonga@alm.com> On Behalf Of customercare Mailbox

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 12:15 PM
To: ELENA@judgewatch.org

Subject: Article Request - NYLM - Citizens' Group Seeks to Void Repeal and Replacement of NY Ethics
Watchdog

Hi Elena,

We spoke on the phone a while ago and here is the article that you requested. It is attached below for
your reference.

Also regarding the issue with the article limit, will be looking into this.

If you need further assistance, please call 877-256-2472 or email customercare@alm.com.

Regards,

Regina Micholle Salonga
Customer Service

ALM.

P: 877-256-2472 (US)

P: +44 (0) 800 098 8609 (UK/Europe)
F: 646-822-5050

E: customercare@alm.com

Chat: https://bit.ly/2W30rsC
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